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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 March, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File Sharing New Account Invitation - 

C0276628MC/VO DS/SJL7912R/SHD5264G DOA-22.07.13 LKK REF 

CC3/AXA13013412/Kh2y3c3

Attachments: MANDATE IA.pdf

Hi Mei Kwan, 

 

Please proceed as per mandate.  

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards 

 

 
 
__________________________________________________ 

Richard Ang  | Specialist, Motor Claims Department 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg 

Email: richard.angbs@axa.com.sg  

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888 

 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this message 

____________________________________________ 

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. 

Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify 

the sender immediately.        

 

Please consider the environment before printing this message 

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 2:24 PM 

To: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File Sharing New Account Invitation - 

C0276628MC/VO DS/SJL7912R/SHD5264G DOA-22.07.13 LKK REF CC3/AXA13013412/Kh2y3c3 

 
Dear Richard, 

 

Please find attached Mandate IA as requested. 

 

Please advise mandate. 
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Thank you. 

 

“Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year” 
 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December, 2019 11:46 AM 

To: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File Sharing New Account Invitation - C0276628MC/VO 

DS/SJL7912R/SHD5264G DOA-22.07.13 LKK REF CC3/AXA13013412/Kh2y3c3 

 
Dear Richard, 

 

Please find attached Mandate IA as requested. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020" 
 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: ANG Richard [mailto:richard.angbs@axa.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December, 2019 11:33 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A 

Subject: RE: AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File Sharing New Account Invitation - C0276628MC/VO 

DS/SJL7912R/SHD5264G DOA-22.07.13 LKK REF CC3/AXA13013412/Kh2y3c3 

 
Hi Vic, 

 

Please let us have the mandate IA for the TP’s claim. 
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

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 4:34 PM 

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

 

Please be informed that video footage was already sent out by accellion. 

 

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
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From: richard.angbs@axa.com.sg [mailto:richard.angbs@axa.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December, 2019 4:27 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File Sharing New Account Invitation 

 

  

richard.angbs@axa.com.sg has invited you to use AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File 
Sharing 

  
  

  
Message from richard.angbs@axa.com.sg:  
 
C0276628MC/VO DS/SJL7912R/SHD5264G DOA-22.07.13 LKK REF CC3/AXA13013412/Kh2y3c3. Pls upload the video. TY.  
 
New Account Invitation:  
To accept this invitation and register for your AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File Sharing account, please click on 
this link:  
https://filesync.axa.com.sg/a/wva/zEU088886OP6MPHvNMBgV2w4AhTyf3Em1201575447992  
 
The invitation link is only valid for 168 hours. Beyond this timeframe, please ask richard.angbs@axa.com.sg to send a new 
invitation e-mail. 

  

Secured by Accellion

 

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided 

for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either 

whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender 

immediately. 

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If 

you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this 

message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or 

opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and 

duly authorized by the said companies.  

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  

the sender immediately. 


